0iIL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSIaON
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

June 26, 1G€4

Haynes « VT DLrilling Company
360 First National Eank Building
Odessa, {exas

Centlemen:

Form C-110 and Federal Well kLecord form huve been filed dn this
office by the Harian Drilling Company indicating that your
company (s assuming operation of ¢ well knoun as thelr #1 JJavajo.

Our original information on this well indicated that it is
located ££5 feet jrom the East line and 1700 feet jrom the liorih
line of Section 15, Tounship 32N, Bange 18¥. Information which
you have filed indicates the well i{s located S50 feet from the
East line and 1700 from the North line. FIlease verify which is
the correct locativn.

Also, we will be unable to approve Form C=110 jor this well until
Form C-104, Hequest for Allouwable, and a tabulation of deviution
survey have been received and approved.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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